# JUHYUN SHIN, FCAS, MAAA

## Consulting Actuary | Seattle, Washington



Juhyun joined Pinnacle in 2024, bringing experience from large property/casualty insurers, a programs MGU and an independent agency. He has experience across pricing, reserving, product development, business analytics and customer service roles in the property and casualty insurance industry.

Prior to joining Pinnacle, Juhyun worked for a large insurance company where he led the commercial lines pricing for the general liability and the commercial umbrella lines of business. His responsibilities included submitting rate filings, producing rate indications and developing rates for a commercial umbrella line of business.

In other capacities, Juhyun has experience conducting reserve analyses, providing business analytics to program managers and servicing individual policyholders.

★ Qualified to sign statements of actuarial opinion per the American Academy of Actuaries (AAA)

#### YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

10

#### **AREAS OF FOCUS**

Rate Filing Reviews, Pricing and Rate Filing Support

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Puget Sound, 2014 B.S. Economics; B.A. French Language/International Affairs Minor: Mathematics

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

Casualty Actuarial Society (CAS), Fellow, 2023 AAA, Member, 2024

#### THOUGHT LEADERSHIP HIGHLIGHTS

"Indications 101," Various presentation dates and venues

#### **PAST VOLUNTEERISM**

University of Washington Actuarial Club Mentor, 2022 – 2023

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Pinnacle Actuarial Resources, Inc., 2024 – Present Homesite, 2020 – 2024

The Hartford, 2017 – 2020

Paragon Insurance Holdings, 2016 – 2017

Hall & Company, 2014 – 2016